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Special Meeting Agenda
November 8, 2018, 4:45 PM Cityo

City Hall %;QJ;’QM

Call meeting to order

Employment

Wastewater Connection Study Addition

Canvassing of November 6, 2018 Election Results

Resolution No. 2018-26, Approval of Resolution Certifying Nov. 8, 2016, Election Results
Resolution No. 2018-27, A Resolution Canvassing Returns of Election

Adjournment




MEMORANDUM
TO: Council

FROM: Andy Welti
City Administrator

DATE: November 1, 2018
RE: Hiring of Public Works Staff

Background:

An interview panel conducted an interview for the Public Works Supervisor position. The City is
offering Cory Franek, based on his experience, the full-time position of Public Works Supervisor,
at a salaried rate of $32.40 per hour. Paid Time Off will begin at year 3. Cory’s start date is still

being determined and will be made available at the meeting.




MEMORANDUM
TO: Council

FROM: Andy Welti
City Administrator

DATE: November 1, 2018
RE: Wastewater Connection Study

Seth Peterson, of Bolton & Menk, reported that the wastewater connection study is within a
week of being completed. Seth and | discussed adding a commercial growth projection into the
study to provide additional information for Council to consider. Seth stated he can add the
projection to the study for no more than $2,000.




